est Dir. Adm. Serv INVIDENT. DIRECTOR (ATTN: CID COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

OF THE COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

OF THE COMMUNICATION SECTION

OF THE COMMUNICATION SECTION

OF THE COMMUNICATION SECTION Plás & Insp. Tech. Sarvs 10/10/80 Training . Off. of Cong. MUCLSCO & Public Ass Telephone Rm. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Director's Sect Finaniprint Record 2 agerpment Photo Numbration of incing XOM INDICTMENT Actions Commontoes readfactent gailboad lossocs HANDOARAY TO SUPERVISOR CREALAC CIRIMES UNIT, X4294. Approved WON Par of the second of the second property of the second of the -4286-25 22 OCT 14 1980

84 OCT 24 1980

l 2 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 3 FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 10 11 inited States of America, 12 Pinintiff, CR-80-416 RFP 13 DRIVER UNSEALING INDICIDENT 14 LAURENCE JOHN LAYTON, ske Larry Latton. 15 Dofendant. 16 17 18 For good cause, the indictment berein is DEDERED 19 urrealed. 20 DATED October 10, 1980. 21 22 L. ... ILL CONTE 23 RAMUEL CONTY UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUNGS 24 25 25 27 28 20 30 31 32

> 89-4886-2509 ENGLOSURE

ORIGINAL ILED

G. WILLIAM BUNTER United States Attopped 9

Attorney for Plaintable mercuses CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE MONTHERN DESIRED OF CALE SERVEY



ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN HERELN IS INCLASSIFIED & THE THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE BORTHERN DISTRICT OF CAUTPORNIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

U

Plaintiff.

LAURENCE JOHN LAYTON, BAG LARRY LAYTON.

Defendant.

PROTEKTORY Title 18. United States Code, \$351(d) - Consparacy to Murder: \$5351(a), 2 - Aid and Abet Murder of a Congressman; \$1117 - Conspiracy to Musder am Internationally Protected Fersons \$\$\$\$16 (a) , 2 - A\$5 and Aber Attempted Murder of Internationally Protected Person

#

INDICTHERI

(18 b.s.c. \$351(d) - Conspiracy to Kill a COURT COL: a Congressman)

THE CRARGE

The Grand Jury Chargest T H A T

(a) From a date unknown to the Grand Jury and continuing through on or about November 18, 1878, within the settlements of Jonesian and Fort Reitums, the Republic of Guyana, the Morthern District of California, and wlasshort, in order to prevent disclosure of conditions at Jones new.

LAURENCE JOHN LAYTON, AND LARRY LAYTON, defendant havein, did knowlegly, willfully, and unlawfully conspire and agree together with James James, the Jim Johns: Zoseph wilson, and Joe Holson; Thomas Hine, and Ten House Bobert Kide, eka Bob Kite: Kemley Braiderbach: Edward Crenshaw, wha Ed Crenshaw, and other companyages of a best known and unknown emable Crand Jury, to plante United Silber

16 17

15

10

11

12

13

3.4

15

1

19

20 £3

22 23

24 25

Ŷ. 27

12 29

30 31

2.2

Congressmen Lad J. Ryan, as well as members of his party and one or more of the residents of Jonestown, in viciation of 18 U.S.C. 5351(a).

(b) At all times during the period of this conspiracy, Leo J. Eyen was a Member of the Congress of the United States, being elected to the U. S. Bouse of Representatives from the 11th Congressional District of the State of Celifornia, a district which is within the Northern District of California.

The Conspirators

- 2. (a) At all times during the period of the conspiracy, Peoples Temple Wes an Organization composed primarily of American citizens and it had a settlement known as Jonestown located in the Republic of Guyama, where a large number of its members lived. At all times during the period of the conspiracy, the defendant, Larry Layton, Was a number of Paoples Temple.
- (b) At all times during the period of the conspiracy, Jim Jones was the leader of Peoples Temple and lived in the Jonestown settlement.
- (c) At all times during the period of the conspiracy, Jos Wilson, Tom Rice, Bob Rice, Nesley Ercidenbach, Ed Crenshaw, and other co-conspirators both known and unknown to the Grand Jury were members of Pauples Temple and lived in the Jonestown settlement.

The Meane Used by the Co-Conspirators to Further the Objects of the Conspiracy

- 3. It was a part of said compairacy that members of the conspiracy would and did perform the following functions:
- (a) Jim Jones, the leader of People Tostle, acting together with other co-conspirators, would end did agrae to and did order the essassination of Congressor Leo J.

27 32

1

2

3

5

Ġ 7

8 9

10

11 12

13

14 15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

86

27

20

29

30

-7-

Ryan and members of his party, and initiated acts which resulted in the deaths of members of Peoples Temple in Jonestown, including the named co-conspirators.

(b) Defendant, Larry Layton, a member of Peoples Temple, would and did falsely represent himself to the Ryan party as a defector from Peoples Temple so as to accompany them out of Jonestown, and to carry out his role in the conspiracy to kill Congressman Leo J. Ryan and members of his party.

- (c) Joe Wilson, a member of Peoples Temple, would and did accompany the Ryan party to the Port Reitums airstrip on Rovember 18, 1978, and pass a gun to Layton, and leter participate in the killing of Congresemen Leo J. Ryan and members of his party,
- (d) Tom Rice, Bob Rice, Wesley Breidenbach, Bd Cronshaw, and other co-conspirators, all members of Peoples Temple, would and did commence shooting Congressman Leo J. Ryan and members of his party at the Port Raitums sinstrip on November 18, 1978, for the purpose of nurdering than.
- (e) Defendant, Larry Layton, would and did commence abouting other members of Congressman Leo J. Ryan's party for the purpose of murdering thom.
- (f) Joe Wilson, Tom Rice, Bob Rice, Wesley Breidenbach, Ed Crenshaw and other co-conspirators of Layton, all members of Feoples Temple, would and did return to Jonestown following the shootings to conduct and supervise executions and suicides of members of the Peoples Temple.

Overt Acts

4. In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect its objects, the following overt acts, among others, were committed in the Republic of Guyana and the Worthern District of California:

0

27 28

1

2

\$

5

6

7

8

10

11

18

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

80

21

22

23

24

25

26

29

30

31 32

- (b) In the early part of November 1978, the Peoples Temple settlement in Jonestown obtained a quantity of poison.
- (c) On or about Thursday, November 16, 1978. Jim Jones gave a speech concerning the visit of Congressman Ryan to the members of Peoples Temple membership in Jonestown.
- (d) On or about Friday, November 17, 1978, members of Peoples Temple in Jonestown conducted an "alert" in enticipation of the arrival of Congressmen Leo J. Eyan,
- (e) On or about Saturday, November 18, 1973, Jim Jones mot with Larry Layton, Joe Wilson, and others, before Congressman Leo J. Ryan left Jonestown for the Port Raituma airstrip.
- (f) On or about Saturday, November 18, 1978, Larry Layton told Congressman Leo J. Ryan and Jacqueline Spaier that he was defecting from Peoples Temple.
- (g) On or about Saturday, November 18, 1978, numbers of Peoples Temple, armed with firearms, ran toward a tractor-trailer.
- (h) On or about November 18, 1978, Larry Layton met with Joe Wilson at the Port Raituma airatrip.
- (i) On or about November 18, 1978, co-conspirators of defendant Layton directed rifle and pistol fire at Congressman Ryan, Richard Dwyer, and other members of Congressman Ryan's party.
- (3) On or about November 18, 1978, Larry Layton shot Monica Bagby and Vernon Gosney at the Port Raituma airstrip.

2

3

7

B

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

IB

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30.

31

32

(h) On or about Rovember 18, 1978, at the direction of Jim Jones, a container of liquid mixed with poison was placed in the pavilion area of Jonestown. (1) On or about Movember 18, 1978, Joe Wilson, Tom Rice, and others returned to Jonestown after participating in the murders and shootings at the Port Relitums siretrip.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 351(6).

(18 U.S.C. 58351(a) and 2 - Aid and Abet COURT TWO: Murder of Congressman)

> The Grand Jury further charges: T B A T On or about Movember 19, 1978, in Port Maituma,

Guyana.

Guyana,

1

8

8

8

10

11

12 13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 24

25

28

27

28

29

30

31

32

LAURENCE JOHN LATTON, AKA LARRY LATTON, defendant berein, did unlewfully, knowingly, willfully, maliciously, and with premeditation, aid, abet, counsel, assist, and couse the murder of United States Congressman Leo J. Ryan, as defined in 18 U.S.C. \$1111(a), in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 351(a) and 2.

i 5 (18 U.S.C. S1117 - Conspiracy to Kill an COURT THREE: Internationally Protected Person)

> The Grand Jury further charges: T H A T On or about Bovember 18, 1978, in the Republic of

LAURENCE JOHN LAYTON, ANA LARRY LAYTON, defendant herein, did knowingly, willfully, and unlawfully conspire and agree together with co-conspirators Jim Jones, Joo Wilson, Ton Rice, Bob Rice, Wesley Breidenbach, Ed Crenshaw, and other co-conspirators both known and unknown to the Grand Jury, to murder Richard C. Dwyer, Deputy Chief of Mission for the United States in the Republic of Guyana, an internationally protected person within the meaning of 18 U.G.C. \$1116(b)(4)(B), in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1116(a).

-\$-

-(4.

The Grand Jury realleges, as the means used by the co-conspirators in furtherance of the conspiracy, all of the allegations of paragraph 3(a)-(f) of Count One as though fully set forth herein. The Grand Jury further realleges, as the overt

acts committed in the Republic of Guyana in furtherance of said conspiracy, all of the allegations of paragraph 4(e)-(1)of Count One as though fully set forth herein.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1117.

(18 U.S.C. \$\$1116(a), 2 - Aid and Abet Attempted COUNT POUR: Murder of Internationally Protected Person)

The Grand Jury further charges: T E A T On or about Movember 18, 1978, at Port Kaituns. Republic of Guyana,

LAURENCE JOHN LAYTON, AND LARRY LAYTON, defendant herein, did unlawfully, knowingly, and willfully. aid and abet, counsel, assist and cause the attempted murder of Richard C. Dwyer, Deputy Chief of Mission for the United States in the Republic of Guyana, an internationally protected person within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. \$1116(b)(4)(B), in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1116(a), 2. A True Bill.

POREPEASON

O. WILLIAM HUNTER

THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY

2

\$

A

5

6

7

8

9 10

11

18

13

14

15

31

17

18

19

20

21

22

83 24 23

> 24 27 23

> 29

30

51

32

٥

6. WILLIAM HUNTER United States Attorney

(Approved as to form:

-6-

Instrument is a true and correct copy of the angles, or live in his affices. WILLIAM I, WHITTAKER

Clark to & During Court nethings Dist Alan California

way.

1